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Client Sample NumberLab Sample Number

Client : 

Project ID : 

Order ID : Q1758

NYSOMH Emergency Service

CHA Companies, Inc.

284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside, New Jersey 07092, Phone : 908 789 8900, 

Fax : 908 789 8922

Q1758-01 B2-W8-RM1016-SINK
Q1758-02 B2-W8-RM1010-SINK
Q1758-03 B2-W8-RM1011-RH-SINK
Q1758-04 B2-W8-LH-DRINKING-FOUNTAIN
Q1758-05 B2-W8-RM1019-EYEWASH
Q1758-06 B2-W8-RM1040-SINK
Q1758-07 B2-W8-RM1041-SINK

I certify that the data package is in compliance with the terms and conditions of the contract,both technically and 

for completeness, for other than the conditions detailed above. Release of the data contained in this hard copy 

data package has been authorized by the laboratory manager or his designee, as verified by the following 

signature.

Signature : 

NJDEP CERTIFICATION NO - 20012NYDOH CERTIFICATION NO - 11376

Date: 4/18/2025
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Nimisha Pandya
Approved



Garden State Laboratories, Inc.
Report of Analysis Main Lab

NJDEP Lab Cert. #20044
410 Hillside Ave.

Hillside, NJ 07205 Jersey Shore Lab

NJDEP Lab Cert. #15037Mathew Klein, M.S., Founder (1916-1996)

Harvey Klein, M.S., Laboratory Director Telephone: 800-273-8901
Lakehurst LabJordan B. Klein, B.A., Exec. Vice President Email: info@gslabs.com

NJDEP Lab Cert. #15041Sharon Ercoliani, B.A. Manager Emerita Internet: www.gslabs.com

04/14/2025Report Date:

Alliance Technical Group, LLC.For:

284 Sheffield Street
Laboratory Director:

Suite 1

Mountainside, NJ 07092

Attention: Yazmeen Gomez Client Number: ALL01

Sample ID: B2-W8-LH-DRINKING-
FOUNTAIN

Lab Sample ID: 250410066-04

Collection
Date/Time:

Site: 04/09/2025 09:38

Matrix: Potable water Sample Type: Grab

Analyte Method
SM
YR

DF Sample Result MCL Rep. Limit MDL
Lab Cert

No.
Analysis Date/Time Qualifiers

E. coli
SM 9223 B

Colilert
16 1

Absent per
100ml

Absent 1 20044 04/10/25 10:50

Total Coliform
SM 9223 B

Colilert
16 1

Absent per
100ml

Absent 1 20044 04/10/25 10:50

Sample ID: B2-W8-RM1040-SINK Lab Sample ID: 250410066-06

Collection
Date/Time:

Site: 04/09/2025 09:53

Matrix: Potable water Sample Type: Grab

Analyte Method
SM
YR

DF Sample Result MCL Rep. Limit MDL
Lab Cert

No.
Analysis Date/Time Qualifiers

E. coli
SM 9223 B

Colilert
16 1

Absent per
100ml

Absent 1 20044 04/10/25 10:50

Total Coliform
SM 9223 B

Colilert
16 1

Absent per
100ml

Absent 1 20044 04/10/25 10:50

Sample ID: B2-W8-RM1041-SINK Lab Sample ID: 250410066-07

Collection
Date/Time:

Site: 04/09/2025 09:58

Matrix: Potable water Sample Type: Grab

Analyte Method
SM
YR

DF Sample Result MCL Rep. Limit MDL
Lab Cert

No.
Analysis Date/Time Qualifiers

E. coli
SM 9223 B

Colilert
16 1

Absent per
100ml

Absent 1 20044 04/10/25 10:50

Total Coliform
SM 9223 B

Colilert
16 1

Absent per
100ml

Absent 1 20044 04/10/25 10:50

DF=Dilution factor, <=less than, MCL=Maximum Contaminant Level, Rep. Limit=Reporting Limit,
MDL=Method Detection Limit, SM YR=Standard Methods Publication Year, and NC=Not Certified.

The liability of Garden State Laboratories, Inc. for services rendered shall in no event exceed the amount of the invoice.
Main Lab certified by NJDEP #20044-TNI, NY Dept. of Health #11550 and PADEP #68-03680.
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From: Reis, Raylani <RReis@chasolutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 10:28 AM
To: Kiran Saleem; Robinson, Carrie
Cc: Yazmeen Gomez
Subject: RE: [--EXTERNAL--]: Samples Rejection - NYSOMH Emergency Service

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point 

Okay great thank you for the information.  
If we resample on the 14th can the results be ready by the 18th? 

Raylani Reis, EIT 
(she/her) 
Environmental Engineer II 
CHA 
Office: (540) 552-5574 
rreis@chasolutions.com 
www.chasolutions.com 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

Please note my email address has changed         

Finding a better way.       

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 10:12 AM 
To: Reis, Raylani <RReis@chasolutions.com>; Robinson, Carrie <CRobinson@chasolutions.com> 
Cc: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: Re: [‐‐EXTERNAL‐‐]: Samples Rejection ‐ NYSOMH Emergency Service 

Raylani, 

E.coli testing is part of Total Coliform testing. So, if you have microcups with Sodium thiosulfate(Na2S2O3), 
you should be good to sample.   

Thank you! 

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company.  Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure 
receipt of important emails. 
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Regards, 

 

Kiran Saleem  
Project Manager 
Alliance Technical Group 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3148 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 
www.alliancetg.com

 

From: Reis, Raylani <RReis@chasolutions.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 10:06 AM 
To: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>; Robinson, Carrie <CRobinson@chasolutions.com> 
Cc: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: RE: [‐‐EXTERNAL‐‐]: Samples Rejection ‐ NYSOMH Emergency Service  
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments 
or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Thank you, is E.coli run as the same test as coliform? We only need to test the samples for coliform so want to ensure 
extra analysis isn’t done.  
  
Are the sample bottles used for coliform the same as the ones used for Legionella testing? We will resample the locations 
you specified but wondering if I can use bottles originally intended for a legionella sampling project or if I need to request 
additional ones from Alliance. 
  
Raylani Reis, EIT 
(she/her) 
Environmental Engineer II 
CHA 
Office: (540) 552-5574 
rreis@chasolutions.com 
www.chasolutions.com 
  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
  

 

  

  

Please note my email address has changed          
  
Finding a better way.              
  
  

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 10:01 AM 
To: Reis, Raylani <RReis@chasolutions.com>; Robinson, Carrie <CRobinson@chasolutions.com> 
Cc: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: Re: [‐‐EXTERNAL‐‐]: Samples Rejection ‐ NYSOMH Emergency Service 
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Raylani, 
  
Yes, rejection is for total coliform and E.coli testing for these samples. We will be analyzing Chlorine and 
Turbidity. 
  

Thank you!  

  

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company.  Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure 
receipt of important emails. 
  
Regards, 

 

Kiran Saleem  
Project Manager 
Alliance Technical Group 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3148 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 
www.alliancetg.com

  

From: Reis, Raylani <RReis@chasolutions.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 9:57 AM 
To: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>; Robinson, Carrie <CRobinson@chasolutions.com> 
Cc: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: RE: [‐‐EXTERNAL‐‐]: Samples Rejection ‐ NYSOMH Emergency Service  
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments 
or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

  
Good Morning,  
The overfilling only corresponds to the total coliform samples for the locations you specified correct? Are you still able to 
analyze the Chlorine and Turbidity for those locations? 
  
Raylani Reis, EIT 
(she/her) 
Environmental Engineer II 
CHA 
Office: (540) 552-5574 
rreis@chasolutions.com 
www.chasolutions.com 
  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
  

 

  

  

Please note my email address has changed          
  
Finding a better way.              
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From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 9:54 AM 
To: Robinson, Carrie <CRobinson@chasolutions.com>; Reis, Raylani <RReis@chasolutions.com> 
Cc: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: [‐‐EXTERNAL‐‐]: Samples Rejection ‐ NYSOMH Emergency Service 
  
Good Morning Carrie, 
  
I am reaching out to inform you that for the Project NYSOMH Emergency Service, the sub lab has rejected 
Samples; B2-W8-RM1016-SINK ; B2-W8-RM1010-SINK and B2-W8-RM1011-SINK due to overfilling. We 
informed you in the past about this too (See Attachment). 
  
These samples would require resampling if you still want to test them. Let me know.  
  
Thanks. 
  
  
NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company.  Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure 
receipt of important emails. 
  
Regards, 

 

Kiran Saleem  
Project Manager 
Alliance Technical Group 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3148 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 
www.alliancetg.com
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